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Regarding a communication from Andrea Addington advising of her resignation from the Sister
Cities Commission, Seat 19, effective immediately.

Moved by to receive, file, and accept this resignation
with appreciation for her years of service.

Replacement to be appointed by Johnston City CounciL.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT
CERTIFICATE

COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
HENSLEY

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

KIERNAN among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
VLASSIS

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRIED APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk



Page 1 of 1

i~¡¡
Herzberg, Karen M.

From: Davros, Lorna L.
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 1 :41 PM

To: Herzberg, Karen M.

Subject: FW: GDMSSC

Here is the resignation of Andrea Addington from Sister Cities

Lorna L. Davros, CPS
Executive Administrative Assistant
to the Mayor and Council
(515) 283-4944
(515) 237-1645 (Fax

"HumanKind has not woven the web of life. We are but one thread within it.
Whatever we do to the web, we do to ourselves. All things are bound together. All things connect. "

Chief Seattle, 1855

From: Matt Rosen (mailto:m.rosen(§mchsi.com)
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 1:05 PM

To: Davros, Lorna L.
Subject: FW: GDMSSC

Lorna:

Here is the resignation of Andrea Addington.

Matt

From: Andrea Addington (mailto:addinga4(§msn.com)

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 12:39 PM

To: Matt Rosen; Martha

Cc: trudy McDowell

Subject: GDMSSC

I just wanted to inform you that I will need to resign from the commission. I will send a letter to the Mayor and City
manager of Johnston.

Andrea Addington
addingg4(Cmsn .com

10/312007


